STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Mick Zais 1429 Senate Street
Superintendent Columbia, South Carolina 29201

TO: Members, South Carolina House of Representatives
Members, South Carolina Senate

FROM: Jay W. Ragley
Director, Office of Legislative and Public Affairs
South Carolina Department of Education

DATE: June 25, 2013

SUBJECT: Proviso 1.14 Annual Report

As required by Proviso 1.14 of the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 General Appropriations Act, attached to this
memorandum is the annual report regarding the issuance of temporary and out-of-field certificates.

First Renewal of Temporary Certificates
Second Renewal of Temporary Certificates

No certificates have been issued in either category.

First Renewal of Out-of-Field Permits

Total District Description
1 Anderson 04 Media Specialist
1 Florence 02 Media Specialist
1 Lee 01 Media Specialist
1 Lexington 05 Physical Education
1 Sumter 01 Media Specialist
5 Total

Second Renewal of Out-of-Field Permits

Total District Description
1 Anderson 05 Tier 1 - Elementary Principal
1 Chesterfield 01 Tier 1 - Secondary Principal
1 Spartanburg 01 Media Specialist

3 Total
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